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MEMORANDUM FOR: Vandy L, Miller, Assistant Director
for State Agreements Program
State, Loce)l and Indian Tribe Programs
0ffice of Governmental and Public Affairs

FROM: Richerg L. Bangart, Director
Division of Low-Level wWaste Management
and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Sefeguards

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO TENNESSEE (TN) REGARDING PROMIBITION OF TN
P?gC[SSgR§A:R0M HANDLING LLW FROM STATES NOT IN COMPLIANCE
WITH LLRW

Enclosed per your request are our comments on the letter from Mr. Michael
Mobley, Director of the Diviston of Radiologice) Health in the Tennessee
Department of Health, on the above subject, For your convenience, we
have put our comments in the form of a draft letter in response to Mr, Mobley.
We recommend, however, that appropriste representatives of our Offices and the
0ffice of the Genera) Counse) discuss this 1ssue with Mr, Mobley before sending
him any written response., We fully expect that the letter to Mr, Mobley will
change as & result of this discussion, but have written the enclosed input to
help the staff reach a consensus on an appropriste message before beginning
discussions with him, pipian ety BY

Richard L. Bangart, Director

Division of Low-Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning, NMSS

Enclosure: As stated
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